

PERSONAL INFORMATION

SURNAME:DRAKAKIS

NAME: PETROS

DATE OF BIRTH:12/02/1957

PLACE OF RESIDENCE: BYZANTIOU 55, PAPAGOU, 15669

e-mail:pdrakakis@hotmail.com

TEL.210-65 33 658 / 210-33 81 799

CURRENT POSITIONS

2019-present: Professor in Obstetrics and Gynecology

1st Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Medical School of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, 'Alexandra' General Hospital, Athens, Greece.

2017-present: Scientific Supervisor of the Early Pregnancy - Gynecological Ultrasound Unit, 1st Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Medical School of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, 'Alexandra' General Hospital, Athens, Greece.

2013-present: Chairman of the Coordinating Committee of the Postgraduate Program 'Reproductive - Regenerative Medicine'.

2013-present: Scientific Director of the Molecular Biology of Assisted Reproduction Laboratory, 1st Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Medical School of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, 'Alexandra' General Hospital, Athens, Greece.

2013-present:Head of the Assisted Reproduction Unit of the 1st Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Medical School of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, 'Alexandra' General Hospital, Athens, Greece.

1998-present: Head of the Recurrent Miscarriages Clinic of the 1st Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Medical School of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, 'Alexandra' General Hospital, Athens, Greece.

PREVIOUS POSITIONS

06/2014–02/2019: Associate Professor in Obstetrics and Gynecology of the 1st Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Medical School of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, Greece.

01/2006– 06/2014: Assistant Professor in Obstetrics and Gynecology of the 1st Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Medical School of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, Greece.

05/2001–01/2006:Lecturer in Obstetrics and Gynecology of the 1st Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Medical School of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, Greece.

1993-2001: Scientific Associate of the IVF Unit of the 1st Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Medical School of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, Greece.

11/1993 - 8/1994: Scientific Associate at Medical School of the University of Crete, Greece.

EDUCATION

- **11/2007-12/2007:** Visiting Scientist in Recurrent Miscarriage Clinic of the Reproductive Medicine Department of St. Mary's of Imperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine, London, UK.
- **1999:** PhD in Medical School of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens (NKUA), Greece (Excellent). Thesis: 'Prognostic value of basal pituitary gonadotropins, androgens, hyperprolactinemia and age in terms of in vitro fertilization protocol outcomes', 1st Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Medical School of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens.

- **09/1992-02/1993:** Training as part of the Residency in ‘Microsurgery in Oocytes and Embryos and In Vitro Fertilization’, Reproductive Medicine Center of FAULKNER Hospital, Obstetrics & Gynecology Department of DEACONESS Hospital, Harvard University, Boston, USA.
- **03/1989-03/1993:** Resident in Obstetrics/Gynecology, 1st Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Medical School of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, ‘Alexandra’ General Hospital, Athens, Greece.
- **07/1987-02/1989:** Visiting Scientist in the Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, University of Sydney, Australia (with a scholarship from the Australian Government).
- **07/1986-07/1987:** Resident in General Surgery at Asklepeion General Hospital, Voula, Athens.
- **1979-1984:** Bachelor of Science in Medicine, Medical School of Athens (Excellent).
- **1975-1978:** Bachelor of Science in Biology and Applied Mathematics, BROWN University, USA (Excellent).

PUBLICATIONS

- Publications in International journals: 124
- Presentations in International Conferences: 148
- Impact Factor of Publications :322,3
- Impact Factor of published abstracts :498,9
- Total number of citations from Google Scholar : 3,150
h-index (GoogleScholar): 33

CONFERENCES/WORKSHOPS/etc.

Member of Organizing/Scientific Committee in International/National Conferences/Workshops: 18

Invited Speaker in International Conferences: 18

Invited Speaker in Continuing Medical Education in Greek Seminars - Conferences – Workshops: 60

President or Coordinator at Roundtables at International Conferences: 14

President or Coordinator at Roundtables in Continuing Medical Education in Greek Seminars - Conferences –Workshops: 34

MEMBERSHIPS & REVIEWING ACTIVITIES

- **Associate Editor** in the Hellenic Journal of Obstetrics and Gynecology.
- **Reviewer** in the European Journal of Obstetrics and Gynecology and Reproductive Biology.
 - European Society of Contraception and Reproductive Health.
 - European Society of Human Reproduction and Embryology (ESHRE), National Representative since 2017.
 - Mediterranean Society for Reproductive Medicine (MSRM), National Representative since 2014.
 - Hellenic Obstetric and Gynecological Society (in the Board of Directors since 1/1/2016).
 - Hellenic Society of Gynecological Endocrinology.
 - Hellenic Society of Pediatric and Adolescent Gynecology and Menopause.
 - Hellenic Society of Ultrasound in Obstetrics and Gynecology.
 - Greek Family Planning Association.

TEACHING ACTIVITIES

- **2009-present:** Supervisor of Post- and Under-graduate students and Residents in the 1st Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Medical School of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens.
- **2016-2017:** Participation in the Postgraduate Courses of the 3rd Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Medical School of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, Attikon Hospital.
- **2005-2006:** Participation in the Postgraduate Courses of the Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology of the University of Thessaly.
- **1996-1997:** Teaching of the compulsory course ‘Pediatric and Adolescent Gynecology’, at Medical School of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens.

- **1993-1994:** Participation in the Postgraduate Courses of the Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology of the University of Crete, with an independent teaching position as a Research Associate of the University of Crete.
- **1992-present:** Participation in the Postgraduate Courses of the 1st Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Medical School of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens.

SUPERVISION OF GRADUATE STUDENTS

- Director of the Post Graduate Master Course “Reproductive - Regenerative Medicine”
- Supervisor in 7 PhD Theses, member of Advisory Committee in 13 PhD Theses, member in Examination Committee in 17 PhD Theses,
- Supervisor in 57 Theses of the Postgraduate Program “Reproductive - Regenerative Medicine”, Medical School of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, Greece.

FELLOWSHIPS and AWARDS

- **07/1987-02/1989:** Scholarship from the Australian Government as Visiting Scientist in the Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, University of Sydney, Australia.
- **1979–1984:** Fellowship throughout Bachelor of Science studies in Medicine, Medical School of Athens, Greece.
- **1975–1978:** Fellowship throughout Bachelor of Science studies in Biology and Applied Mathematics, BROWN University, USA.
 - **Best Poster Award**, Hellenic Obstetrical and Gynecological Society (HOBS) Congress, 14-16 June 2019, Arachova, Greece.
 - **Hellenic Endocrine Society Award**, 37th National Congress of Endocrinology and Metabolism, 14-17 April 2010, Athens, Greece.
 - **Hellenic Society of Fertility & Sterility Award**, 3rd National Conference of the Hellenic Society of Fertility & Sterility, 1-3 June 2007, Thessaloniki, Greece.
 - **1st ‘Alexandropouleio’ Award**, 9th National Conference of Obstetrics and Gynecology, May 31-June 1 2003, Alexandroupolis, Greece.
 - **1st ‘Alexandropouleio’ Award**, 8th National Congress of Obstetrics and Gynecology, 25-28 May 2000, Thessaloniki, Greece.

COLLABORATOR IN RESEARCH GRANTS

Project Title	Funding source	Period	Role of the PI
EPET II Programme: ‘Development of new biotechnological approaches for the diagnosis, prevention and treatment of hereditary and acquired diseases in the Greek area’.	General Secretariat for Research and Technology (GSRT)	1995-1998	Monitoring patients of the 1 st Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Medical School of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, ‘Alexandra’ Hospital.
International multicenter study: ‘GnRH-analogue clinical application program (Buserelin)’.	Hoechst AG, Frankfurt/Main, Germany and 1 st Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Medical School of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens.	2000-2001	Responsible for the IVF protocol and patients’ recruitment (1 st Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Medical School of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, ‘Alexandra’ Hospital).
Greek-German Exchange Promotion	State	2003-2004	Supervision of the progression of

and Scientific Cooperation Program "IKYDA 2003", entitled: "Expression of Fas-Ligand/Fas-Receptor system in the human placenta".	Scholarships Foundation (IKY)		the research work(1 st Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Medical School of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, 'Alexandra' Hospital).
'PYTHAGORAS' program: 'Prospective study of vertical transmission of hepatitis B following administration of passive and active immunotherapy. Investigation of Risk Factors and Occurrence of Viral Mutations Associated with Immunoprotective Failure.'	European Community Support Framework (EPEAEK)	2004-2006	Monitoring patients participating in the respective program (1 st Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Medical School of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, 'Alexandra' Hospital).
Multicenter collaborative study: 'Perinatal outcome of twin pregnancies depending on delivery method (Twin Birth Study)'.	Infant and Reproductive Health Research Unit, University of Toronto, Canada and 1 st Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Medical School of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens	2010-2013	Responsible for the recruitment of women eligible for the respective study(1 st Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Medical School of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, 'Alexandra' Hospital).
Euro-PeristatProgram	INSERM and EUROSTAT	2011-2013	Analysis and evaluation of perinatal indicators
'Low-dose HCG as an Adjunct to Ovarian Stimulation in Subfertile Women Undergoing ART (HCG)' STUDY CODE: hCG-GRE-001-2016.	IVF Unit of the 1 st Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Medical School of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens	2016-2019	Evaluation of the efficacy and safety of the addition of low-dose hCG to a short-acting GnR protocol with recombinant FSH (rFSH) from the beginning of the follicular phase and throughout the stimulation in subfertile women undergoing IVF

Development of Robust and Innovative Vaccine Effectiveness (DRIVE)"	IMI Grant Agreement No. 777363	01/07/2017	Contribute data and monitor patients participating in the respective studies (1 st Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Medical School of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, 'Alexandra' Hospital)
---------------------------------------------------------------------	--------------------------------	------------	------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------